
Mr. Richard Fryday 
Harvest Lodge Pigs 
Gortnamuc 
Kilcormac 
CO Offaly 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghoiomhaireocht urn Choomhnij Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

7 t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Application for Transfer of an IPC/IPPC Licence in respect of Gortnamuc Pigs Limited at Gortnamuc, 
Kilcormac. CO Offaly. PO4 12-0 1. 

Reg. No. PO412-01 

Dear Mr Hynes 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 26 March 2008 of documentation in respect of an application to transfer 
IPC licence PO412-01 to Harvest Lodge Pigs, located at Goxtnamuc, Kilcormac, County Offaly and 
cheque for €2,000. 

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the Regulations and you will be 
contacted in due course. 

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Relevant Administration Oficer, Office 
of Licensing 61. Guidance, Environinental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford quoting Register No. PO4 12-01 - Transfer. 

Yours sincerely, 

w 

Catherine O’Keeffe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource lJse ,e 
Cc Ms. Mairead O’Brien, Denynanool, Mitchelstown, County Cork. 


